
 
 

 HOUSING  AUTHORITY 
OF  THE 

CITY  OF  AUSTIN 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Michael G. Gerber, President & CEO 

 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Regular Meeting 

 

Monday, November 21, 2016 
at 10:00 am 

 
HACA Central 

1124 S. IH 35 
Austin, TX 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Chairperson - Carl S. Richie, Jr. 

    Charles Bailey                        Tyra Duncan-Hall 
    Isaac Robinson                    Edwina Carrington 



*The Housing Authority of the City of Austin (HACA) Board of Commissioners reserves the right to discuss and consider items out of order on the agenda on an as needed basis. 
 

The Housing Authority of the City of Austin is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disability Act.  Reasonable modifications and equal access to the communications will be provided upon request.   
Meeting locations are planned with wheelchair access.  If requiring Sign Language Interpreters or alternative formats, please give notice at least 2 days (48 hours) before the meeting date.  Please call Judy 
Paciocco or Nidia Hiroms at HACA at 512.477.4488, for additional information; TTY users route through Relay Texas at 711.  For more information on HACA, please contact Nidia Hiroms at 512.477.4488 x 2104. 

Page 1 of 2 
 

ADDENDUM 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF A MEETING 
THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
 

TO BE HELD AT  
HACA Central 

1124 S. IH 35, Austin, Texas 
(512.477.4488) 

 

COMMENCING AT 10:00 A.M. ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2016, TO CONDUCT BUSINESS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL             Carl S. Richie, Jr., Chairperson 
CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Citizens Communication - (Note: There will be a three-minute time limitation) 
 
Citywide Advisory Board Update 
 
Public Hearing - (Note: There will be a three-minute time limitation) 
To accept public comment on the Housing Authority of the City of Austin’s Draft 2017 Public Housing Authority Annual Plan 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Items on the Consent Agenda may be removed at the request of any Commissioner and considered at another appropriate time on this agenda.  
Placement on the Consent Agenda does not limit the possibility of any presentation, discussion, or action at this meeting.  Under no circumstances 
does the Consent Agenda alter any requirements under Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, Texas Open Meetings Act.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE BOARD MATERIALS:  
ITEM 1:   Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding the Approval of a Board Minutes 

Summary for the Board Meeting held on October 21, 2016 
Michael Gerber 

President & CEO 

 
ACTION ITEMS  
APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE BOARD MATERIALS:  
ITEM 2:   Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding Resolution No. 2470: Revised Operating 

Budgets For the Fiscal Year April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017 
Thomas Cherian 

CFO 

 
ITEM 3:   Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action regarding Resolution No. 2471: Approval of the 

Creation of the Azie Taylor Morton Internship Program 
 

Sylvia Blanco 
Executive Vice President 

EXECUTIVE SESSION                                                                                                                                                    Carl S. Richie, Jr., Chairperson 
The Board may go into Executive Session (close its meeting to the public) Pursuant to:  

 a. § 551.071, Texas Gov’t Code, consultations with Attorney regarding legal advice, pending or 
contemplated litigation; or a settlement offer; 

 

 b. §551.072, Texas Gov’t Code, discussion about the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property; 
  

 c. §551.074, Texas Gov’t Code, discuss the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 
discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer 
or employee, including but not limited to evaluation of the President/CEO. 

 

 d. §551.087, Texas Gov’t Code, discuss certain economic development negotiations. 
 
OPEN SESSION 
If there is an Executive Session, the Board will return to Open Session for discussion, consideration and possible action of matters 
discussed in Executive Session.   
 



Page 2 of 2 

 

REPORTS 
The Board accepts the following reports:  
• Status Update on the Rental Assistance Demonstration  
• Finance Report   
• President’s Report   
• Other Staff Reports    
• Commissioners’ Reports/Questions to the Department Staff  

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
“Pursuant to § 30.06, Penal Code, (trespass by holder of license with a concealed handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government 
Code (handgun licensing law), may not attend this meeting with a concealed handgun.” 
 
“Pursuant to § 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by holder of license with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, 
Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not attend this meeting with a handgun that is carried openly.” 
 
"En virtud del § 30.06, Código Penal, (traspaso titular de licencia con una pistola), una persona bajo el subcapítulo H, capítulo 411, código de gobierno (Ley de 
licencia de arma or pistola), no se permiten en este reunión con una arma o pistola. 
 
"En virtud del § 30.07, Código Penal (prevaricación por titular de la licencia con un arma o pistola abiertamente llevado), una persona bajo el subcapítulo H, 
capítulo 411, código de gobierno (Ley de licencia de arma o pistola), no se permiten en esta reunión con un arma o pistola que lleva abiertamente. 

 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

November 21, 2016 
Regular Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

United States Pledge of Allegiance 
 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

November 21, 2016 
Regular Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Citizens Communication 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

November 21, 2016 
Regular Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Citywide Advisory Board Report 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

November 21, 2016 
Regular Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

To accept public comment on the Housing Authority of the  
City of Austin’s Draft 2017 Public Housing Authority Annual Plan  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

November 21, 2016 
Regular Meeting 

 
 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 
 

Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding the 
Approval of a Board Minutes Summary for the Board 
Meeting held on October 21, 2016 
 
 



October 21, 2016 
Page 1 of 4 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN (HACA)  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
OCTOBER 21, 2016 

 
SUMMARY OF MINUTES 

 
 

The HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN (HACA) Board of Commissioners Public Meeting Notice 
was posted for 12:00 noon on Friday, October 21, 2016, and was held at Manchaca Village located at 3628 
Manchaca, Austin, TX. 
 
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 
The Board of Commissioners meeting of the HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN (HACA) of OCTOBER 21, 2016, 
was called to order by Carl S. Richie, Jr., Chairperson, at 12:26 p.m. The meeting was held at Manchaca Village located at 
3628 Manchaca, Austin, TX 
 
Roll call certified a quorum was present. 
MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBER(S) ABSENT: 
Carl S. Richie, Jr., Chairperson Edwina Carrington, Commissioner 
Charles Bailey, Vice Chairperson  
Tyra Duncan-Hall, 2nd Vice Chairperson  
Isaac Robinson, Commissioner    
 
STAFF PRESENT:  
Ann Gass, Kelly Crawford, Lisa Garcia, Michael Gerber, Nidia Hiroms, Ron Kowal, Suzanne Schwertner, Sylvia Blanco and 
Thomas Cherian. 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
Jim Ewbank, Cokinos, Bosien & Young 
 
CITIZENS COMMUNICATION – Diana Gonzales spoke to the Board about her difficulties in obtaining housing due to income 
limits.  Ms. Gonzales is a single mother and is currently working a job, however, she was told that she does not qualify for 
housing due to the fact that she makes too much money.  She feels that her situation does not fit into any specific area to 
qualify for housing.  Ms. Gonzales requested that someone look into what can be done to assist individuals that are trying to be 
self-sufficient but do not qualify for housing.  Michael Gerber, President, HACA, asked Michael Roth, HACA Director of 
Housing & Policy and Suzanne Schwertner, Homeownership Coordinator, to assist Ms. Gonzales in accessing HACA 
programs and to see if there is something in the HACA portfolio that may work for her.   
 
CITYWIDE ADVISORY BOARD REPORT –  Alice Merida, Citywide Advisory Board (CWAB) President reported on behalf of 
the Citywide Advisory Board.  Mike Gerber, HACA President/CEO gave a status update on RAD. Mr. Gerber informed 
residents that at the Thursday, October 13th Board Meeting of the Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs 
(TDHCA), the tax credit funding level for the HACA RAD program will be revealed.   TDHCA was considering to not provide 
the same full tax credit funding as they were for the other low income housing projects locally and across the state of Texas.  
Many residents expressed concern and organized resident groups to attend the TDHCA hearing. Transportation to and from the 
site and breakfast after the hearing were provided by HACA. Ms. Merida reported that over 70 residents attended the hearing.  
Some residents used their voices and carried signs and stood up during the hearing.  TDHCA awarded HACA the tax credits 
and everyone was overjoyed. Eileen Schrandt, HACA Community Development (CD) Supervisor and Head of the HACA 
Smoke Free Program, provided updates on the CD team and announced that Michelle Akers, HACA Resident Wellness 
Supervisor, would be leaving HACA and there would be some transition until the end of the year. Ms. Schrandt spoke about 
the first year of the Smoke-Free program and reported that twenty-five residents had successfully quit smoking. To reward 
successes, “I’ve Quit Smoking” t-shirts and other small token gifts were given to residents who have cut back on their 
smoking. Year one done, and more residents have said they are coming aboard “The Smoke Free Train”. Congratulations to all. 
Property reports were tabled. 
 
PRESENTATION OF THE PROPERTY -  Cecelia Vargas, HACA Community Director, introduced the Manchaca Village team:  
JoAnn Zarate-Rodriguez, Manager,  Eddie Quintanilla, Lead Maintenance, Philip Chefino, Mechanic B. Ms. Vargas also 



October 21, 2016 
Page 2 of 4 

 

recognized two Manchaca Village residents for their contributions at Manchaca Village:  Ms. Rita Harrelson who has been 
instrumental in spreading the word on RAD and assisting with computer classes and Samantha Macy who has been assisting 
residents with their computer literacy at the Booker T. Washington computer lab.  Ms. Vargas also recognized resident 
Christine Weir for receiving a HACA Scholarship.  Ms. Weir is attending The University of Texas. 
 
Manchaca Village is 97% occupied and Goodrich Place is at 98% occupied.  The turn time on apartments is 13 days.  For the 
current month both properties have 100% rent collection and are operating under budget. At Manchaca Village, 29 children 
under the age of 18, 13 adults over the age of 62 and at Goodrich Place, 43 children under the age of 18 and 13 adults over the 
age of 62.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE BOARD MATERIALS: 
ITEM 1: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding the Approval of a Board Minutes Summary for 

the Board Meeting held on September 15, 2016 
Commissioner Duncan-Hall moved to approve the Board Minutes Summary for the Board Meeting held on September 15, 
2016 as presented.   Commissioner Robinson seconded the motion.  The motion passed. (4-Ayes and 0-Nays).   
 
APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE BOARD MATERIALS: 
ITEM 2: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding Resolution No. 2461 (2468): Write-off of the 

moved out Public Housing tenants uncollectible accounts as of September 30, 2016 
The regulations of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development require the Commissioners of the Housing 
Authority of the City of Austin to approve the write-off of the uncollectible accounts of vacated tenants.  Reasonable effort has 
been made to collect the balance due to the Housing Authority by notifying the former tenants by certified mail of the amounts 
due and informing them that they will be reported to the credit bureau.  Staff asked for Board approval  to write-off the public 
housing uncollectable accounts in the amount of $60,180.96 for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016. 
Commissioner Duncan-Hall moved to approve Resolution No. 2461 (2468): Write-off of the moved out Public Housing 
tenants uncollectible accounts as of September 30, 2016 in the amount of $60,180.96.  Commissioner Robinson seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed. (4-Ayes and 0-Nays).   
 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE BOARD MATERIALS: 
ITEM 3:   Presentation and Discussion of the Draft 2017 Public Housing Authority (PHA) Plan 
No action needed or taken. 
 
ITEM 4: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding Resolution No. 2462 (2469): Approval of Public 

Housing Flat Rents and Ceiling Rents 
The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has issued two PIH Notices (PIH Notice 2014-12 and PIH 
Notice 2015-13) regarding changes in federal law related to Public Housing Flat Rents.  These changes require flat rents to be 
at least 80% of the HUD established Fair Market Rents (FMR), but also allow housing authorities to use the HUD established 
Small Area Fair Market Rents (SAFMR).  Staff recommends updating the Flat and Ceiling Rent schedules to comply with 
HUD requirements by setting the Flat rents at 85% of the SAFMR. 
 
As HACA continues to move forward with the transition to the Project Based Rental Assistance (PBRA) program through the 
Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD), it is important to note that PBRA does not have Flat or Ceiling rents.  All residents 
will pay 30% of their adjusted income in the PBRA program. 
 
If Phase 1 of the RAD conversion is effective by December 1, 2016, the proposed Flat and Ceiling rents would only go into 
effect for the 10 properties that are in Phase 2.  However, to ensure that HACA remains compliant for the entire time that each 
property remains in Public Housing, this resolution proposes new flat rents for all 18 properties.  If the conversion is delayed 
past January 1, 2017 for any or all properties, the new flat rents would go into effect.   
Commissioner Duncan-Hall moved to approve Resolution No. 2462 (2469): Approval of Public Housing Flat Rents and 
Ceiling Rents. Commissioner Robinson seconded the motion.  The motion passed. (4-Ayes and 0-Nays). 
 
ITEM 5: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding Resolution No. 2463: Approval of the adoption of 

the Housing Choice Voucher Program’s Payment Standards 
The rising Austin rental rates continue to make it difficult for Housing Choice Voucher families to locate affordable homes. 
Staff’s recommendation is to adjust the payment standards to 105% of the currently published fair market rents for efficiency, 
1 bedroom, and 2 bedroom unit sizes and to 100% of the currently published FMRS for three, four and five bedroom unit sizes.  
Staff will continue to exercise the flexibility to approve payment standards up to 110% of the published fair market rents as a 
reasonable accommodation for persons with disabilities.   
Commissioner Robinson moved to approve Resolution No. 2463: Approval of the adoption of the Housing Choice Voucher 



October 21, 2016 
Page 3 of 4 

 

Program’s Payment Standards. Commissioner Duncan-Hall seconded the motion.  The motion passed. (4-Ayes and 0-Nays). 
 
ITEM 6: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding Resolution No. 2464: Approval of Revision to 

HACA’s Personnel Policies and Procedures 
In an effort to strengthen HACA’s current ethics policy, discussion was held with legal counsel regarding how an employee 
should disclose to HACA when there may be the potential of a conflict of interest between an employee and those providing 
services as a vendor, contractor or any similar party to HACA. Counsel has recommended an additional section, 3. Disclosure 
of Potential Conflict of Interest, be added to HACA’s current policy. This section outlines the procedures an employee and 
HACA should follow when an employee discloses a potential conflict of interest may exist when engaging the services of 
those conducting business with HACA.   
Commissioner Bailey moved to approve Resolution No. 2464: Approval of Revision to HACA’s Personnel Policies and 
Procedures.  Commissioner Robinson seconded the motion.  The motion passed. (4-Ayes and 0-Nays). 
 
ITEM 7: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding Resolution No. 2465: Approving Resolution of 

Austin Affordable PFC, Inc. Providing for the Issuance of its Multifamily Housing Governmental Note 
(ThinkEast Apartments) Series 2016 and to take such other actions Necessary or Convenient to Facilitate 
the Development of ThinkEast Apartments 

Resolution No. 2465 approves the actions of Austin Affordable PFC, Inc., providing for the multifamily housing revenue 
bonds (ThinkEast Apartments) Series 2016 and to take such other actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the development 
of the ThinkEast Apartments. 
Commissioner Bailey moved to approve Resolution No. 2465: Approving Resolution of Austin Affordable PFC, Inc. 
Providing for the Issuance of its Multifamily Housing Governmental Note (ThinkEast Apartments) Series 2016 and to take 
such other actions Necessary or Convenient to Facilitate the Development of ThinkEast Apartments Commissioner Robinson 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed. (4-Ayes and 0-Nays). 
 
ITEM 8: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding Resolution No. 2466:  Authorizing the Housing 

Authority of the City of Austin (the "Authority") to take such actions Necessary or Convenient to 
Facilitate the Development and Rehabilitation of the Pathways at Bouldin Oaks, Pathways at Manchaca II 
and Pathways at Coronado Hills (the "Projects") 

Resolution No. 2466 authorizes the Housing Authority of the City of Austin (the Authority) and Pathways at Coronado Hills, 
LLC, Pathways at Manchaca II, LLC, and Pathways at Bouldin Oaks, LLC (the “Companies”) to enter into ground granting 
site control of the Land to the Companies.   Pursuant to the terms of the Ground Leases, the Companies are required to develop 
and rehabilitate the Projects as developments dedicated for low-income persons in compliance with the laws and regulations 
applicable to eligible tenants under the federal low income housing tax credit program.  The Authority will convey title to the 
improvements comprising the Companies via bills of sale. The repairs and renovations will be financed with loan proceeds 
through Greystone Servicing Corporation, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $9,000,000.00. The Authority may grant or loan 
demolition, relocation, capital and/or other financing funds to the Austin Affordable Housing Corporation to facilitate the 
redevelopment of the Projects.  
Commissioner Bailey moved to approve Resolution No. 2466:  Authorizing the Housing Authority of the City of Austin (the 
"Authority") to take such actions Necessary or Convenient to Facilitate the Development and Rehabilitation of the Pathways at 
Bouldin Oaks, Pathways at Manchaca II and Pathways at Coronado Hills (the "Projects").  Commissioner Robinson seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed. (4-Ayes and 0-Nays). 
 
ITEM 9: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding Resolution No. 2467: Approval of formation of a  

new nonprofit corporation for property management activities for RAD 
The Housing Authority of the City of Austin Board of Commissioners has authorized staff to take the steps necessary to 
convert the HACA public housing portfolio to the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program.  In order to facilitate the 
conversion, ownership of the properties will transfer to a Limited Liability Company or a Limited Partnership.  HACA staff 
possesses the expertise to manage the properties under the regulations of the new programs, including RAD, Project Based 
Rental Assistance and the low income housing tax credit program, therefore, Counsel has recommended that HACA form a 
management company to manage the properties on behalf of the new ownership entities. Resolution No. 2467 would create a 
new non-profit corporation for the formation of Pathways Asset Management, Inc. 
Commissioner Duncan-Hall moved to approve Resolution No. 2467: Approval of the formation of a new nonprofit 
corporation for property management activities for RAD (Pathways Asset Management, Inc.).  Commissioner Robinson 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed. (4-Ayes and 0-Nays). 
 
REPORTS 
The Board accepts the following reports: 
• President’s Report 

o HACA is working with the Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs to secure 4% tax credits for Rental Assistance 
Demonstration (RAD). 

o 100th Homeowner in the Down payment Assistance program. 
o Finance Report 



October 21, 2016 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 
THE BOARD DID NOT RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
 
COMMISSIONER BAILEY LEFT THE MEETING AT 2:39 P.M. 

ADJOURNMENT 
Commissioner Duncan-Hall moved to adjourn the Board Meeting.   Commissioner Robinson seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed. (3-Ayes and 0-Nays).   
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:00 p.m. 
 
 
 _________________________________ 
 Carl S. Richie, Jr., Chairperson 
____________________________________ 
 Michael G. Gerber, Secretary 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

November 21, 2016 
Regular Meeting 

 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 
 

Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding 
Resolution No. 2470: Revised Operating Budgets For the 
Fiscal Year April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  2 
 

Resolution No. 2470    
 
MEETING DATE:  November 21, 2016 
 
STAFF CONTACT: Thomas Cherian, Chief Financial Officer 
   
TITLE:  Discussion and Adoption of Resolution No. 2470 Approving an 

Operating Budget revision for the fiscal year April 1, 2016 to March 
31, 2017. 

 
ACTION:  Motion to Approve Resolution No. 2470 Approving Revised 

Operating Budgets for the Fiscal Year April 1, 2016 to March 31, 
2017.  

 
SUMMARY: The regulations of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
require the Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Austin to approve the 
agency’s Operating Budget revision.   
 
    
Attachments:  Revenue and Expense Revision Summary. 

     Fiscal Year 2017 Revised Operating Budget Summary. 
 

Fiscal Impact:  
 

� None 
 

� Budgeted 
 
All Programs Approved Original 

Budget 
Proposed Revised 
Budget 

Variance 

Revenue excluding inter fund $86,998,358 $92,342,119 $5,343,761 
Expenditure excluding inter fund $84,437,630 $88,744,633 $4,307,003 
Excess Revenue $2,560,728 $3,597,486 $1,036,758 
 

� Not Budgeted will results in additional receipts of:  $ 
 
 
 
 
 



 
STAFF ANALYSIS SUMMARY 

 
 
PRESIDENT & CEO: 
 
 
 
 
 
DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FINANCE REVIEW   
� Proposed action does not require Finance Department review. 
� Fiscal Impact was approved by    Thomas Cherian, CPA 

The listed attachments have the Chief Financial Officer's signature as noted and/or  
 requires the budget action listed below: 
 
� Financial Resolution for  

 
 
___________________________________               Chief Financial Officer       
By:        Title: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 RESOLUTION NO. 2470 
 
 Resolution Approving the Revised Operating Budgets 
 For the Fiscal Year April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017 
 

WHEREAS, the regulations of the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development require the Commissioners of a Public Housing Agency to approve Operating 
Budget revisions; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Austin have 
reviewed the revised Operating Budgets and do find: 
 

1) That the proposed expenditures are necessary for the efficient and economical 
operation of the program for the purpose of serving low-income families. 

 
2)  That the financial plan is reasonable in that: 

 
(a) It includes sources of funding adequate to cover all proposed expenditures, and 

 
(b) It does not provide for use of Federal funding in excess of that payable under the 

provisions of the Annual Contributions Contract. 
 

3)  That all proposed rental charges and expenditures are consistent with provisions of 
law and the Annual Contributions Contract; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of 

Austin hereby certify that the Housing Authority of the city of Austin is in compliance with the 
Annual Contributions Contract; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of 
Austin hereby certify that the Housing Authority of the City of Austin is in compliance with the 
requirement of the Annual Contributions Contract, and that rents and utility allowance 
calculations have been, or will be, adjusted in accordance with current HUD requirements and 
regulations. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Fiscal Year 2017 Revised 

Operating Budgets, copies of such budgets attached be hereby approved by the Board of 
Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Austin. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of November 2016. 
 

__________________________ 
                            Carl S. Richie, Jr., Chairman 

___________________________ 
Michael Gerber, Secretary 





2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 1



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 2



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 3



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 4



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 5



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 6



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 7



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 8



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 9



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 10



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 11



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 12



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 13



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 14



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 15



2016/2017 Budget Revision, page 16



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

November 21, 2016 
Regular Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 
 

Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action regarding 
Resolution No. 2471: Approval of the Creation of the Azie 
Taylor Morton Internship Program 



 

 
Housing Authority of the City of Austin 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
  

Resolution No. 2471 
 

MEETING DATE:  November 21, 2016 
 
STAFF CONTACT:   Sylvia Blanco, Executive Vice President 
      
TITLE:   Discussion and Adoption of Resolution No. 2471: Approval of the 

creation of the Azie Taylor Morton Internship Program.  
 
ACTION:  Motion to Approve Resolution No. 2471 to establish the Azie 

Taylor Morton Internship Program of the Housing Authority of the 
City of Austin. 

 
SUMMARY:   
To increase interest in public housing, public policy and government as a career choice and to 
foster talent by providing real world experience, the Housing Authority of the City of Austin 
resolves to establish the Azie Taylor Morton Internship Program. The program honors the late 
Azie Taylor Morton’s passion for public service and legacy of federal and municipal leadership; 
Ms. Taylor Morton was the first and is the only African American to serve as Treasurer of the 
United States, and  served on the HACA Board of Commissioners from 1999 to 2001. 
 
Detail: 
The Housing Authority of the City of Austin envisions neighborhoods where poverty is 
alleviated, communities are health and safe, and all people can achieve their full potential. To 
enable future leaders to gain the real world experience they need; to equip students for future 
careers that are built with an understanding of the needs of the poorest among us; to heighten the 
awareness and encourage participation of minorities, women, and economically disadvantaged 
college/university students regarding public and affordable housing, and to develop a leadership 
pipeline for Austin’s public and affordable housing ecosystem, HACA aims to give 
undergraduate and graduate students the opportunity to serve as interns at the Housing Authority 
of the City of Austin and its subsidiaries. 
 
An Azie Taylor Morton intern has the opportunity to participate for one or more academic 
semesters and to be provided with the experience of serving low-income public and affordable 
housing residents firsthand. Azie Taylor Morton interns receive experiential learning that 
integrates the knowledge and theory they learn in the classroom with practical application and 
skills development in a public agency setting. 
 
 

 
 



 

 
STAFF ANALYSIS SUMMARY 

 
 
PRESIDENT & CEO: 
 
 
 
DEPARTMENT HEAD:    
  
 
 
___________________________________   ___________________________ 
By:        Title: 
 
 
FINANCE REVIEW   
 
  
 Proposed action does not require Finance Department review. 
 
 
 Fiscal Impact was approved by ______________________________________ 
 The listed attachments have the Vice President & CFO signature as noted and/or 
 require the budget action listed below: 
 
 
 Financial Resolution for $_____________ (proposed Resolution Number: 2471) 
  
 
___________________________________   ___________________________ 
By:        Title: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2471 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CREATION OF THE  

AZIE TAYLOR MORTON INTERNSHIP PROGRAM  
 
 

WHEREAS, Azie Taylor Morton’s passion for public service and legacy of federal and 
municipal leadership is an inspiration to current and future public agency leaders and because 
Ms. Taylor Morton was the first and is the only African American to serve as Treasurer of the 
United States, and  served on the HACA Board of Commissioners from 1999 to 2001; 
 
WHEREAS, HACA believes that our vision of neighborhoods where poverty is alleviated, 
communities are healthy and safe, and all people can achieve their full potential is more easily 
achieved when students gain the real world experience they need and that students equipped 
with an understanding of the needs of the neediest among us are best suited to lead; 
 
WHEREAS, HACA aims to give undergraduate and graduate students the opportunity to serve 
as interns at the Housing Authority of the City of Austin and its subsidiaries; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the HACA Board of Commissioners 
authorizes the President and CEO to establish the Azie Taylor Morton Internship Program. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of November, 2016. 

 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Carl S. Richie, Chairperson 

 
 
________________________________ 
Michael G. Gerber, President & CEO 

 
  

 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

November 21, 2016 
Regular Meeting 

 
 
 

                                      
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
 

The Board may go into Executive Session (close its meeting to the public) 
Pursuant to: 

a. § 551.071, Texas Gov’t Code, consultations with Attorney 
regarding legal advice, pending or contemplated litigation; or 
a settlement offer; 

 
b. §551.072, Texas Gov’t Code, discussion about the purchase, 

exchange, lease or value of real property; 
 

c. §551.074, Texas Gov’t Code, discuss the appointment, 
employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or 
dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a 
complaint or charge against an officer or employee; including 
but not limited to the evaluation of the President/CEO 

 
d. §551.087, Texas Gov’t Code, discuss certain economic 

development negotiations. 
 
 

Return to Open Session for discussion, consideration and 
possible action of matters discussed in Executive Session 

 
 
 
 
 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

November 21, 2016 
Regular Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	Cover
	Agenda
	United States Pledge of Allegiance
	Citizens Communication
	Citywide Advisory Board Report
	Public Hearing
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Agenda Item No. 1: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action regarding the Approval of a Board Minutes Summary for the Board Meeting held on October 21, 2016
	SUMMARY OF MINUTES


	ACTION ITEMS
	Agenda Item No. 2: Discussion and Adoption of Resolution No. 2470 Approving an Operating Budget revision for the fiscal year April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017.
	SUMMARY
	RESOLUTION NO. 2470
	Budget Revisions

	AGENDA ITEM NO. 3: Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action regarding Resolution No. 2471: Approval of the Creation of the Azie Taylor Morton Internship Program
	SUMMARY
	RESOLUTION NO. 2471

	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	ADJOURNMENT





